BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MEETING AGENDA
Angust 9, 2023
1:30 P.M.

Okaloosa County Administrative Complex; 1250 Eglin Parkway N.,
Ist Floor BCC Chambers, Shalimar, Florida.

Commissioner Robert Ambrose, District 1

Commissioner Patricia Duggan, District 2

Commissioner Scott Kearney, District 3

Commissioner Dennis Chavez, District 4

Commissioner Pat Byrne, District 5

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES ~ March 8, 2023
ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CHANGES TO THE AGENDA
ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA

OATH TAKING

DISCLOSURES

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

1. 532796-BOA-2023 The applicant is requesting a Variance from
Section 6.03.05, Connection of a Street or Private Roadway/Right-of-
Way, of the Okaloosa County Land Development Code (LDC),
Ordinance 91-1, as amended, pertaining to utilizing Carousel Lane for
access for a future church building for property located at 3875
Highway 90 East, Crestview.

#F0OF P

z o =

St 2

K. OTHER BUSINESS

1. The next regular meeting of the Board of Adjustment is to be determined.

L. ADJOURNMENT

lof1
BOA 8/09/2023



AGENDA ITEM 1
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Honorable Chairman and Members of the Okaloosa County Board of
Adjustment

THROUGH: Elliot Kampert, AICP, Director

FROM: Randy Woodruff, AICP, Deputy Director
SUBJECT: 532796-BOA-2023 Variance Request
AGENDA DATE: August 9, 2023

APPLICANT(S): Kermit George, PE

OWNER(S): Vision Baptist Church of Crestview, FL, INC.
LOCATION: 3875 Highway 90 East, Crestview, Fl 32539
PARCEL INFORMATION:

s Property Appraiser’s Parcel ID Numbers: 17-3N-22-0000-0004-005B & 20-
3N-22-0000-0001-002C

Property contains 2.03 acres more or less

BCC District: (1) Commissioner Mixon

BOA District: (1) Robert Ambrose

Future Land Use Map Designation: Agriculture (AG)

Zoning District: Agricultural (AA)

Current Use: Vacant Property

SURROUNDING LAND USES:

North: Single-Family
South: Highway 90
East: Single-Family
West: Vacant Property

REQUESTED SPECIAL EXCEPTION: The applicant is requesting a Variance
from Section 6.03.05, Connection of a Street or Private Roadway/Right-of-Way,
of the Okaloosa County Land Development Code (LDC), Ordihance 91-1 as
amended pertaining to utilizing Carousel Lane for access for a future church
building for property located at 3875 Highway 90 East, Crestview, Florida.



STAFF ANALYSIS:

The subject property is located at 3875 Highway 90 East, Crestview, FL
325309.

The subject property has an Agriculture (AG) Future Land Use Map
(FLUM) designation and is zoned Agricultural (AA). Houses of worship
(churches) are permitted within these designations.

The applicant is requesting a Variance from Section 6.03.05, Connection
of a Street or Private Roadway/Right-of-Way, of the Okaloosa County
Land Development Code (LDC), Ordinance 91-1 as amended pertaining
to utilizing Carousel Lane for access for a future church building for
property located at 3875 Highway 90 East, Crestview, Florida.

Okaloosa County received a Development Order application from Vision
Baptist Church for a worship facility on its property at 3875 Highway 90
East. The church proposes to utilize Carousel Lane for access as
permitted per their deed (see Attachment H).

Section 6.03.05, of the Okaloosa County Land Development Code (LDC),
requires that when an application is made to Okaloosa County where a
proposed connection is to be made by a private roadway, adequate
access shall be from a roadway with hot-mix asphalt. Furthermore, written
approval from the entity responsible for maintenance and ownership of the
connecting roadway shall be provided prior to approval of the
development by the county (see Attachment K).

Carousel Lane is a private road without any maintenance entity.

Section 6.03.05, of the Okaloosa County Land Development Code (LLDC),
requires upgrade of Carousel Lane and its connection to Highway 90 East.
In addition, this section of the LDC requires permission from other
property owners having access to Carousel Lane for the upgrade.

The church has petitioned adjacent owners by letter and by visit and could
not obtain their permission.

The Okaloosa County Engineer has reviewed and supports the variance
as presented if the developer agrees fo offsef a distance of 100’ from the
southern parcel boundary line, concurrent with the FDOT right-of-way for
Highway 90, any structure/s that would require relocation iffwhen widening
of Highway 90 is proposed/needed. This will allow FDOT to potentially
purchase this 100" strip across the southern property line for future right-
of-way, iffwhen that time comes, without disrupting the developments
proposed function. (see Attachment G)

FINDINGS:

In order to authorize any variance, the Board of Adjustment must and shall make
findings based upon the following criteria and standards:



Section 11.02.09.3(a) That special conditions and circumstances exist which are
peculiar to the fand, structure or building involved and which are not applicable to
other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning district;

Recommendation Finding: The special condition and circumstance are due to
the adjacent property owners’ refusal to allow the use of hot mix asphalt paving
on Carousel Lane as required for access

Section 11.02.09.3(b) “That the special conditions and circumstances do not
result from the actions of the applicant.”

Recommendation Finding: The church has a deeded right to access Carousel
Lane but adjacent neighbors did not provide written approval as required with
Section 6.03.05, of the Okaloosa County Land Development Code.

Section 11.02.09.3(c) “That granting the variance requested will not confer on the
applicant any special privilege that is denied by the Land Development Code o
other lands, buildings or structures in the same zoning district”.

Recommendation Finding: Houses of worship (churches) are permitted in the
property’s underlying Future Land Use Map and zoning designations. The
adjacent property owners’ refusal to allow the upgrade of Carousel Lane as
required by the LDC effectively denies the property owner the right to use the
property for a lawful, permitted use. Granting the requested variance does not
confer any special privilege; rather, it enables the property owner to utilize the
property for a lawful use that is available to any other owner of property in the
Agriculture FLUM and zoning designations.

Section 11.02.09.3(d) “That literal inferpretation of the provisions of the Land
Development Code would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by
other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of the ordinance and
would work unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant.”

Recommendation Finding: The literal interpretation of the provisions of the Land
Development Code would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by
other properties; the undue hardship presented in this request is not self-
imposed. The applicant seeks to be able to use deeded access as defined within
their deed.

Section 11.02.09.3(e) “That the variance granted is the minimum variance that
will make possible the reasonable use of the land, building or structure.”

Recommendation Finding: The variance requested is the minimum variance
that will make possible the reasonable use of the land, building, or structure.




Section 11.02,09.3(f) “That the grant of the variance will be in harmony with the
general intent and purpose of the Land Development Code, and such variance
will not be injurious to the area involved or otherwise delrimental to the public

welfare.”

Recommendation Finding: The requested variance is in harmony with the
general intent and purpose of the Land Development Code. Okaloosa County
Public Works has reviewed the requested variance and supports the variance
as presented,

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on the analysis and recommendation
findings presented herein, staif recommends approval of the requested
Variance as presented. PUBLIC NOTICE: The proposed agenda item was
properly advertised in the Northwest Florida Daily News on July 25, 2023 (see

Attachment L).

PUBLIC COMMENT/OPPOSITION: No public comment/opposition has been
provided fo date.

ATTACHMENTS:

A — Location Map

B — Aerial Photo

C — Existing Land Use Map

P — Future Land Use & Zoning Map
E - GIS Analysis

 — Petition for Variance

G — Public Works Email Support

H - Variance Application

I - Survey

J - Proposed Site Plan

K - Okaloosa County Land Development Code, Section 6.03.05
L - Legal Advertisement



ATTACHMENT - A
?7-3N-22-0000-0004-0058 & 20-3N-22-0000-0001-002C

ILL

iy
it |
LTSS

SUBJECT PROPERTY

CR
DEERLAN

r-N
-~

Legend
Roads

Location Map



ATTACHMENT - B
17-3N-22 0000 0004 OOSB & 20-3N-22-0000 0001-002C
] - PREpTTh

Parcel Lines




ATTACHMENT -C
17-3N-22-0000-0004-005B & 20-3N-22-0000-0001-002C

\

NO AG ACRE
MOBILE HOM [ 1 7.62%73
13.082186
T
2.033111
CANT
2.421899

NO AG ACRE
17.62473

_

\‘ / VACANT
2.311161

{‘575 VACANT J» Z

j 0.218967 HWY 90 E

TIMBER 4 - }
88.191638

e R
AU
B s
\?,\‘é.! .’:f\
U4V

Existing Land Use Map z

w



ATTACHMENT - D
17-3N-22-0000-0004-005B & 20-3N-22-0000-0001-002C

SUBJECT PROPERTY

-FL'UM Legend
B Ac

S

FLUM & Zoning Map




ATTACHMENT

GIS ANALYSIS RESULTS E

Date: 6/15/2023
Project: 17-3N-22-0000-0004-005B & 20-3N-22-0000-0001-002C
Permit: 532796-BOA-2023 - VISION BAPTIST CHURCH

Property Address: LOCATED ON THE NW CORNER OF HWY 90 E AND CAROUSEL
LN CRESTVIEW FL 32539

Zoning: AA
FLU: AG
Fire District: DORCAS Commissioner District: 1 Census Tract: 020302

Soil Type: 12 -Lakeland sand — 0 to 5% slope, excessively drained, permeability is rapid, the available water
capacity is very slow, and runoff is slow.

Wind Zone: LESS THAN 140

Flood Zone: X 500 Year Flood Plain Map Number: 12091CO 200H

Storm Surge Area: NO

Urban Development Area: NO Water Efficient Area: NO
Waells: None
Environmental Data: None Historical Data: None

Wetlands: Uplands

Water and Sewer: AWS Within 3 mile of an Airport: NO



ATTACHMENT

©

VISION BAPTIST CHURCH
5270 Clint Mason Road
Crestview, FL 32539
June 14, 2023

Okaloosa County Growth Management
402 Brookmeade Drive
Crestview, F1 32539

RE: Letter of Petition for Variance
Dear Sir or Madam,

Vision Baptist Church proposes to build a small worship facility on its property at 3875
Highway 90 East, Crestview, FL 32539 identified by parcel number 17-3N-22-0000-0004-
005B. This parcel is fronted by Highway 90 and bounded to the east by Carousel Lane. The
church has proposed a plan that would utilize Carousel Lane for access, which the church has a
right to do since Carousel Lane access is included in their deed. Carousel Lane is a private
road without any maintenance entity.

The church has submitted an application to Okaloosa County Growth Management for
a development order. The county Land Development Code in Chapter 6.03.05 requires
upgrade of Carousel Lane and its connection to Highway 90. In addition, there is a
requirement to secure permission from the other property owners having access to
Carousel Lane for the upgrade. The church has petitioned each owner by letter and by
visit and could not obtain their permission.

This puts the church in a difficult circumstance since a separate connection to Highway
90 would not meet FDOT requirements for distance separation from the Carousel Lane
connection to Highway 90. The church is therefore petitioning for relief from the
upgrade requirements.

Sincerely,
Mickey Muse, Pastor

2w, e '
7 /”h(;%/’ AT A

Enclosures



ATTACHMENT

Leslie Adams

From: Scott Bitterman

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 2:57 PM

To: Randall Woodruff

Cc: Elliot Kampert; Leslie Adams; Michael Anderson; Edwin Sanguyo
Subject: RE: Road Variance

| support the variance request. The intent of the paving requirement is to keep large developments from sprouting up
where roadway infrastructure is inadequate. In this case, the development is adjacent to US 90 and the owner of
Carousel Lane, which is someone other than Vision Baptist Church, desires to keep the road dirt.

My support of the variance request is contingent on the owner providing a 100 foot setback for all improvements from
the FDOT US 90 Right-of-Way as a study to widen US 90 will begin in the near future.

From: Randall Woodruff <rwoodruff@myokaloosa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 2:41 PM

To: Scott Bitterman <shitterman@myokaloosa.com>

Cc: Elliot Kampert <ekampert@myokaloosa.com>; Leslie Adams <ladams@myokaloosa.com>

Subject: FW: Road Variance

Scott,

Growth Management received the above Variance Application from Kermit George.

Mr. George previously submitted a development order to build a small worship facility, Vision Baptist
Church, at 3875 Highway 90 East, Crestview, Florida. It appears that the LDC in Chapter 6.03.05
requires an upgrade of Carousel Lane and its connection to Highway 90. The church is therefore

petitioning for relief from the upgrade requirements.

Please note that this application is currently incomplete without your review and comments. The
deadline for the August 9, 2023 BOA meeting is July 11, 2023. Thank you for your time and attention
to this matter and please let me know if you have any questions.

Randy Woodruff, AICP

Deputy Director

Okaloosa County Growth Management Department
402 Brookmeade Drive

Crestview, Florida 32539

850-689-7347



ATTACHMENT

G

Please note: Due to Florida's very broad public records laws, most written communications to or
from County employees regarding County business are public records, available to the public and
media upon request. Therefore, this written e-mail communication, including your e-mail address,

may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Elliot Kampert <ekamperi@myolaloosa.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 3:26 PM

To: kermit.george7807 @gmail.com

Cc: Randall Woodruff <rwoodruff@myokaloosa.com>; Sherry Cadenhead <scadenhead@myokaloosa.coms

Subject: Road Variance

Hi Kermit,

In follow up to our telephone conversation, | have inserted, below, the language from Chapter 6 of the Land
Development Code that allows the granting of variances to the roads chapter of the Land Development Code. Following
that, | have inserted the criteria that the Board of Adjustment must consider when granting a variance. The issues you
brought up regarding the neighbor and most particularly the pending eminent domain of the right-of-way should
certainly be included in the reasons for justifying the variance, along with anything else that may occur to you and your
clients as you consider the application. The variance provisions of the LDC may be viewed in context at
https://myokaloosa.com/sites/default/files/users/gmuser/chapter%2011.pdf .

Finally, I have attached the Variance application as it appears on our website. Once you start putting the application
together, you may wish to contact our Deputy Director, Randy Woodruff, or our Planning Coordinator, Sherry
Cadenhead, who can answer any specific questions you may have regarding the process. Mr. Woodruff may be reached
at 850-689-7347 while Ms. Cadenhead may be reached at 850-689-7917.

I hope this information is helpful; please let me know if | may be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Elliot

Please note: Due to Florida's very broad public records laws, most written communications to or from County employees
regarding County business are public records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this written e-
mail communication, including your e-mail address, may be subject to public disclosure.



ATTACHMENT

1]

6.03.10 Variances: Where strict adherence to the provisions of this chapter would cause an unnecessary hardship due
to topographical or other conditions peculiar to the site, the Board of Adjustment may grant a variance. Such a va riance
shall apply only to the requirements directly affecting the particular hardship, and shall not be detrimental to the intent
of this chapter.

Board of Adjustment — Variances — Section 11.02.09.3 of the LDC:

3. Variances: Conditions governing applications, procedures; to authorize upon appeal such variances from the terms of
the ordinance as will not be contrary to the public interest where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of
the provisions of the ordinance will result in unnecessary and undue hardship. In order to authorize any variance from
the terms of this ordinance, the Board of Adjustment must and shall find:

a. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved
and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning district;

b. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant;

c. That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the
Land Development Code to other lands, buildings or structures in the same zoning district;

d. That literal interpretation of the provisions of the Land Development Code would deprive the applicant of
rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of the ordinance and
would work unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant;

e. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use of the land,
building or structure; and

f.  That the grant of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the Land
Development Code, and that such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or otherwise detrimental
to the public welfare.

g. Ingranting any variance, the Board of Adjustment may prescribe a reasonable time limit within which the
action required for the variance shall be begun or completed or both. Under no circumstances, except as
permitted above, shall the Board of Adjustment grant a variance to permit a use not generally or by special
exception permitted in the zoning district. No non-conforming use of neighboring lands, structures or
buildings in the same zoning district and no permitted use of lands, structures or buildings in other zoning
districts shall be considered grounds for the authorization of a variance.



OKALOOSA COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF GROWTH MANAGEMENT
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

Revised August, 2005

ATTACHMENT

Applicant name: Vision Baptist Church, Mickey Muse Pastor H

Applicant is: Property owner Yes Authorized agent* Kermit George, PE

*Attach verification

Applicant address: 5270 Clint Mason Road, Crestview, FL 32539

Applicant telephone:_850-826-5673

Name of property owner if
different than applicant:

Address of property involved: 3875 Highway 90 East
Crestview, FL 32539

Property ID Number: 17-3N-22-0000-0004-005B & 20-3N-22-0000-0001-002C

Land use information: FLUM category AA

Zoning district AA
Size of property: 2 acres OR__sq. ft. Variance request:

1. Specific section of the Land Development Code from which the variance is
requested LDC 6.03.05

2. Describe exactly what the variance is for.
The property owned by Vision Baptist Church has a deeded access to Carousel Lane which adjoins the

subject property on the east boundary. The church desires to build a small building (1,000 square
feet) to meet. An application for a development order has been submitted to Okaloosa County

that proposes to use Carousel Lane for access. Carousel Lane is a 30 foot wide private unimproved
road with a substandard highway connection. FDOT favors use of this connection rather than install
a separate direct connection. Since Carousel Lane is substandard the LDC requires it to be brought
up to standards, which the church would agree to do. However, both FDOT and the county have

required the church to secure permission from the other property owners using Carousel Lane to

make the necessary upgrade. The LDC further requires coordination with “the maintenance entity”.
There is no maintenance entity.

The property owners have unanimously refused to agree to any upgrade. Therefore, the church is
being denied its legal right to use Carousel Lane by the LDC requirement and other property owner
refusals. Vision Baptist Church is a small church and needs this facility to be able to use their
property to meet. The purpose of this request is to seek relief from the LDC requirements.

Carousel Lane is fully function as it is and does not pose any safety or other issues for use by the
1



ATTACHMENT

b CROCE t 1

church or the other residents. Further, we have been advised by the county engineer tLu‘rruul
intends to widen Highway 90 right of way along this sector which would likely result in an improved
connection and upgrade to Carousel Road to be demolished in the construction process.

Standards of review: Describe in as much detail as possible how the variance
request meets each of the following standards. Attach additional sheets if
necessary.

1. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands,
structures, or buildings in the same zoning district.

The issue of not being able to meet LDC requirements because of the other property
owners’ refusal to allow the upgrade.

2. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of
the applicant.

The church had nothing to do with the circumstances, they were deeded a right to use Carousel

Lane.

3. That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any
special privilege that is denied by the Land Development Code fo other lands,
buildings, or structures in the same zoning district.

This is an unusual circumstance that would not likely be shared with other lands. An exception
Is requested to be able to use an asset and a deeded access, this is not an issue of privilege.

4. That literal interpretation of the provisions of the Land Development Code
would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the
same zoning district under the terms of the ordinance and would work
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant.

Yes, all the other property owners are using Carousel Lane for access with no issue. The hardship
Is not being able to use their property and deeded access because of the aforementioned conflicts.




ATTACHMENT

5. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building, or structure.

Yes

6. That the grant of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of the Land Development Code, and that such variance will not he
injurious to the area involved or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Carousel is fully functional can handle the small increase in church traffic on their meeting
times. Granting this request will not result in injury to the area or be otherwise detrimental to
public welfare.

Certification: | do hereby certify and affirm that the information represented in this
application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. | also give my
permission for county staff to enter upon the property involved at any reasonable
time for purposes of inspections or posting of notices.

Kermit H. George, Agent for Vision Baptist Church
Applicant typed or printed name

F e

™\ F"
o Aoy b N7
s [ " A ] S ey ) o 7 5 1 Ve,
JRNANN W) SRy g i il il
Applicant signature = Date

P

Corporate seal

Corporate officer



FILE #3538915 RCD: 3/31/2022 3:13 PM, BK: 3613 PG: 3243, RECORDING: $10.50 RECORDING ARTICLE V: $8.00

D Doc Stmp: $350.00 DEPUTY CLERK jknox
JD PEACOCK II CLERK OF COURTS, OKALOOSA COUNTY, FLORIDA

ATTACHMENT

g =2 H

This instrument prepared by:
Moulton Land Title, Inc.
660-A North Ferdon Blvd.
Crestview, FL 32536

File Number: 22-108

WARRANTY DEED

THIS WARRANTY DEED made the i day utﬂ@@, 2022, by Lexington Parke IT of
Gainesville LTD, a Florida Limited Partnership, whose post office address is: 20725 SW 46th
Avenue Newberry, Florida 32669, hereinafter called Grantor, to Vision Baptist Church of
Crestview, FL Iuc, a Florida Not For Profit Corporation, whose post office address is: P.O. Box
2351 Crestview, FL 32563, hereinafter called the Grantee (wherever used herein the terms
“grantor” and “grantee” include all the parties to this instrument and the heirs, legal
representatives and assigns of individuals, and the successors and assigns of corporations).

WITNESSETH: That the grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of $10.00 and other
valuable considerations, receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, hereby grants, bargains, sells,
aliens, remises, releases, conveys and confirms unto the grantee, all that certain land situate in
Okaloosa County, Florida, viz:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS CONTAINED IN EXHIBIT “A”, ATTACHED HERETO.

TOGETHER with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging
or in anywise appertaining.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the same in fee simple forever.

AND the grantor hereby covenants with said grantee that the grantor is lawfully seized of
said land in fee simple, that the grantor has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey
said land; that the grantor hereby fully warrants the title to said land and will defend the same
against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever; and that said land is free of all
encumbrances, except taxes accruing subsequent to December 31, 2021.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the said grantor has signed and sealed these presents the day
and year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of;
\ bexington Parke IT of Gainesville LTD, a Florida Limited Partnership

3 ;3

STATE OF f/p /A
COUNTY OF /4 Avea

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [y physical presence or [ ]
online notarization this day of 28th day of March, 2022, before me per5onally appeared Stefan M.
Davis, President of its General Partner of Lexington Parke IT of Gainesville LTD, a Florida
Limited Partnership who is personally known to me or produced ___ as identification, who is
the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and who, after being duly
sworn, says that execution hereof is his/her free act and deed for the uses and purposes herein
mentioned and an oath was not taken.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me the undepigned Notary Public by hand and official
seal the day and year last aforesaid.

Stefan M. D;ﬂs, President of its General Partner

ary Public:
Commission No. My Commission Expires:

Notary Public State of Florida
Deborah L Herringer
My Commission
HH 24119 o d

41190
Exp. 3/17/2026 . -

P




BEK: 3613 PG: 3244

ATTACHMENT

o H

PARCEL 1:

Commence at the Southwest corner of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 17,
Township 3 North, Range 22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida, for a Point of Beginning, thence
North 00 degrees, 09 minutes, 03 seconds East for a distance of 442.15 feet along the West line
thereof; thence South 88 degrees, 47 minutes, 27 seconds East for a distance of 247.67 feet;
thence South 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39 seconds West for a distance of 500.71 feet to the
Northernmost right of way of U.S. 90; thence South 86 degrees, 53 minutes, 11 seconds West for
a distance of 247.70 feet along said right of way; thence North 00 degrees, 24 minutes, 28
seconds East for a distance of 77.24 feet to the Point of Beginning, LESS AND EXCEPT that
portion lying in Section 20, Township 3 North, Range 22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida.

Together with and subject to the following described easement:

Commence at the Southeast corner of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 17, Township 3 North, Range
22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida, thence North 00 degrees, 18 minutes, 19 seconds East for a
distance of 13.87 feet to the Point of Beginning of a 30 foot perpetual easement; thence South 86
degrees 53 minutes 11 seconds West for a distance of 197.36 feet along the Northernmost right of
way of U.S. 90 to the point that it intersects with the South line of the Southwest 1/4 of Section
17, Township 3 North, Range 22 West; thence North 89 degrees 05 minutes, 02 seconds West for
a distance of 849.99 feet along said South line; thence North 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39 seconds
East for a distance of 30.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees, 05 minutes, 02 seconds East for a
distance of 850.02 feet; thence North 86 degrees, 53 minutes 11 seconds East for a distance of
197.37 feet; thence South 00 degrees, 18 minutes, 20 seconds West for a distance of 30.00 feet to
the Point of Beginning.

PARCEL 2:

Commence at the Southwest corner of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 17, ,
Township 3 North, Range 22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida; thence South 89 degrees, 05
minutes, 02 seconds East for a distance of 447.05 feet along the South line of said Section 17, to
the Point of Beginning; thence North 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39 seconds East for a distance of
439.85 feet; thence South 88 degrees, 47 minutes, 27 seconds East for a distance of 200.00 feet to
the center line of a 30 foot easement; thence South 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39 seconds West for a
distance of 470.51 feet along said center line; thence South 86 degrees, 53 minutes, 11 seconds
West for a distance of 200.31 feet along the Northernmost 50 foot right of way of U.S. 90; thence
North 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39 seconds East for a distance of 45.75 feet to the Point of
Beginning, LESS AND EXCEPT that portion of said Parcel lying in Section 20, Township 3
North, Range 22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida.

Subject to the following 30 foot easement running North and South:

Commence at the Southwest corner of the East 1/2 of the West 1/2 of Section 17, Township 3
North, Range 22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida, run South 89 degrees, 05 minutes, 02 seconds
East for 647.04 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence 15 feet on the East and West sides of the
following described line, South 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39 seconds West to the North right of
way of U.S. 90 in Section 20, Township 3 North, Range 22 West, thence North 00 degrees, 13
minutes, 39 seconds East to the Point of Beginning, thence North 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39
seconds East for 2688.51 feet the Point of Termination. Parcel is a part of both Sections 17 and
20, Township 3 North, Range 22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida.

Together with and subject to the following described easement:

Commence at the Southeast corner of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 17, Township 3 North, Range
22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida; thence North 00 degrees, 18 minutes, 19 seconds East for a
distance of 13.87 feet to the Point of Beginning of a 30 foot perpetual easement; thence South 86
degrees, 53 minutes, 11 seconds West for a distance of 197.36 feet along the Northernmost right
of way of U.S. 90 to the point that it intersects with the South line of the Southwest 1/4 of Section
17, Township 3 North, Range 22 West, thence North 89 degrees, 05 minutes, 02 seconds West for
a distance of 849.99 feet along the South line; thence North 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39 seconds
East for a distance of 30.0 feet; thence South 89 degrees, 05 minutes, 02 seconds East for a
distance of 850.02 feet; thence North 86 degrees, 53 minutes, 11 seconds East for a distance of
197.37 feet; thence South 00 degrees, 18 minutes, 20 seconds West for a distance of 30.00 feet to

the Point of Beginning.



6/14/23, 3:33 PM

.sn_umu___mmma?mcnu_m.oﬂ_\_:a_cm?ﬁoaoﬂmzo:mmmﬂo:_\mmmazmmmc:Dﬂm:ﬁ:gc_ﬂﬁ<omnm:ﬁ<2mamg:mn,_o:._.,amuizm_Wmmmﬂo_._ZmBmOamﬂSm_Ozmb_u._._w._.DI—M_unIn_u_u.nj\:ns_ﬁ_ NA1GMwNd11A/N 114

ATTACHMENT

' \,
v
\\ \*S \\\.Oﬂ

e,

Detail by Entity Name

O PORATION

EnrE AL Steis oF Plarieles welbde

Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Search by Entity Name /

Division oF CORPORATIONS

Filing Information

Document Number
FEI/EIN Number
Date Filed

State

Status

Principal Address

5270 Clint Mason RD
5270 Clint Mason RD
Crestview, FL 32539

Changed: 01/26/2022
Mailing Address

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Not For Profit Corporation
VISION BAPTIST CHURCH OF CRESTVIEW, FL, INC.

N19000004116
83-4526101
04/12/2019

FL

ACTIVE




6/14/23, 3:33 PM

P.O. Box 2351
Crestview, FL 32563

Detail by Entity Name

Changed: 02/05/2021

Registered Agent Name & Address
MUSE, MICKEY

9270 Clint Mason Road
Crestview, FL 32539

ATTACHMENT
n

Address Changed: 03/01/2020

Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address

Title Trustee

MUSE, MARK
5280 Clint Mason RD
Crestview, FL 32539

Title Trustee
ANDREWS, JOE
301 EGAN DR

CRESTVIEW, FL 32536

Title Treasurer

https:/fsearch.sunoiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/S earchResultDetail?inquirytype=EntityName&direcuonType=

Hsm_m_Wmmm_.o:ZmSmOﬂamﬂnSm_OZw>_u._._m,_‘OIC_uOIONmm,_.<_ms.ﬁ_. N190u A IN411680 2/4



6/14/23, 3:33 PM

162 CABANA WAY

Title PASTOR

Muse, Mickey

ATTACHMENT
B\

Annual Reports

Report Year
2021
2622
2023

Document Images

LEVESQUE, SHIRLEY

CRESTVIEW, FL 32536

5270 Clint Mason RD
5270 Clint Mason RD
Crestview, FL 32539

Filed Date
02/05/2021
01/26/2022
01/23/2023

01/23/2023 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

01/26/2022 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

02/05/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

03/01/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

04/12/2019 -- Domestic Non-Profit

View image in PDF format

B Y

]

Detail by Entity Name

:nvms_mmmﬂnr.m:ﬁ_cﬁ.oﬁ_,_:nc_.g_o.uﬂuo_.m.n_o:mmmwo?_mmma:mmmc_ﬁmﬂm:ﬁ:n__._=.<ﬂ<umnm:E,\Zm:._mmn__.mn:c:._.<cmn__.__zmmmmmmno:Zm_jmo_dmﬂ,..._w_DZ BAPTISTCHURCHCRFSTVIFWEL N1A0NwaNA11A/N

24



6/14/23, 3:33 PM Detail by Entity Name

Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations

ATTACHMENT
H

https://search.su _c_N.o_.@._:nEJ:_Oc_ﬁc_.mmo:mmwmﬂo:\wmmﬂormmmczomﬁmm_w_:nchEumum::J_Zm:._mma:mo:c:._.sumu_::_m_mﬁmmmﬂnrzmamoamﬂ,\_m_ozmku._._m.ﬁo:CmnIO_Nmm?_mE_ur N190uuU041160. . 414



ATTACHMENT

B

AFFIDAVIT OF AGENCY

COMES NOW Mickey Muse, Pastor of Vision Baptist Church, to appoint as its agent Kermit H. George PE,
on behalf of Vision Baptist Church to apply for and represent same before Okaloosa County Growth
Management and the Board of Adjustments in the filing of an application for a variance with regard to
property at Parcel ID 17-3N-22-0000-0004-0050 in their pursuit of constructing a worship facility.

SUBSCRIBED TO thisthe __ /7" dayof . Jrrs1.- 2023,
BY: Mickey Muse

5%7E?ff3{’{f? Wt/ ol

Signature ~

STATE OF FLORIDA

OKALOQSA COUNTY

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of (V)fhysical presence or ( ) online
notarization thisday of /4 Ju.. 70273 __, before me personally appeared Mickey
Muse, who is personally know to me or produced SR eersS by cens e

as identification, who is the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and who,
after being duly sworn says that execution hereof is his free act and deed for the uses and purposes
herein mentioned and an oath was not taken.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me the undersigned Notary Public by hand and official seal the day
and year last aforesaid.

NOTARY PUBLIC

/ YR // ;@ =1 Notary Public - State of Florida
4/ , (L,_LL:]""[J"" AT i o "-._p;.a ndéj.-" Commission # HH 293592
‘l\] y "

S JEANETTE SALTOS

My Comm, Expires Jul 27, 2026




LIST OF ADJACENT/ACROSS THE STREET PROPERTY O BHMENT
AFFIDAVIT _ 4

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF OKALOOSA

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared

Kermit H. George Agent for Vision Baptist Church, the owner(s) of;

(property tax identification number and address or property of street name)
17-3N-22-0000-0004-005B & 20-3N-22-0000-0001-002C who,
under oath, deposes and says as follows:

1. That the following is a list of all property owners being adjacent to the
property described above.

2. | understand that | or a representative must attend the hearing in order for
the request to be heard.

AFFIANT FURTHER SAYETH NOT.

;QQ,J‘\\,UI\\\\Q\ ,ij,(,@_/k P € -Lu-12l}
APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE | DATE OF SIGNATURE
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS__/ ) th DAY
oF_Jhng 2023

L Notary Public State of Florida

g » Taylor Dawn Darr

3,' ~ & My Commission HH 061555
oF o Expires 11/08/2024

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

TATE OF FLORIDA



ATTACHMENT
H

PLEASE REPLY TO:

1250 Eglin Pkwy N, Suile 201
Shalimar, FL 32579-1296
(850) 651-7240
FAX (850) 651-7244
www.okaloosapa.com

MACK BUSBEE, CFA
Okaloosa County Property Appraiser

302 N Wilson St, Suite 201
Crestview, FL 32536
(850) 689-5900
FAX (850) 689-5906

OFFICE OF THE
OKALOOSA COUNTY
PROPERTY APPRAISER

Date: 06/20/2023

RE: Adjacent Property Owner's Listing:
Parcel ID Number: 17-3N-22-0000-0004-005B & 20-3N-22-0000-0001-002C

Owner: VISION BAPTIST CHURCH OF CRESTVIEW FL INC

This is to certify that the attached list of owners is adjacent to and across the street from the
above listed parcel.

l:l This is to certify that the attached list of owners pertains to a ft radius from the above listed
parcel.

D Other:

Person requesting information: KERMIT GEORGE
Email Address: KERMIT.GEORGE7807 @GMAIL.COM

Phone Number: 850-305-7807 Fax Number;

fW/ =

\\&\\’M NG S,
Customer Servicé/Exemptions Spegjalist
Okaloosa County Property Appraiser's Office




17-3N-22-0000-0004-0000

MAILMAN RICHARD J & RHONDA K

™03 HWY 90 E
ESTVIEW, FL 32539

17-3N-22-0000-0004-005A
CROWDER JOHN B

P O BOX 474

PAXTON, FL 32538

20-3N-22-0000-0001-0020
VISION BAPTIST CHURCH OF
CRESTVIEW FL INC

PO BOX 2351

CRESTVIEW, FL 32539

20-3N-22-0000-0001-0030
BCC OKALOOSA COUNTY
1250 N EGLIN PKWY
SHALIMAR, FL 32579

17-3N-22-0000-0004-0020
BEUMEL SALLY R

5220 CAROUSEL LN
CRESTVIEW, FL 32539-8882

17-3N-22-0000-0004-005B
VISION BAPTIST CHURCH OF
CRESTVIEW FL INC

PO BOX 2351

CRESTVIEW, FL 32536

20-3N-22-0000-0001-002B
VISION BAPTIST CHURCH OF
CRESTVIEW FL INC

PO BOX 2351

CRESTVIEW, FL 32536

ATTACHMENT
|

N

17-3N-22-0000-0004-0050
VISION BAPTIST CHURCH OF
CRESTVIEW FL INC

PO BOX 2351

CRESTVIEW, FL 32536

17-3N-22-0000-0004-0060
EVERSON JOBE L

5592 OLD RIVER RD
BAKER, FL 32531

20-3N-22-0000-0001-002C
VISION BAPTIST CHURCH OF
CRESTVIEW FL INC

PO BOX 2351

CRESTVIEW, FL 32536



ATTACHMENT

REQUIRED SIGNS WILL BE POSTED Y

AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF OKALOOSA

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared
Kermit H. George, agent for Vision Baptist Church , who under
oath, deposes says as follows:

1). That pursuant to the petition of

Vision Baptist Church dated,

will be posted 15 days prior to the
public hearing before the Okaloosa County Board of Adjustments. The
posting of the property will be with a 2’ X 3’ weatherproof sign with not less
than 1" lettering. The posting of the sign shall remain posted for 15 days in
a conspicuous place on the property involved in the hearing. (Information
to be placed on the sign is attached).

AFFIANT FURTHER SAYETH NOT.

QN AW Tl 6-1o. W3
Applicant’s Signature v Date of Signature

SWORN, TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS 20% DAY
OF nreg, , 20

o "bﬁ‘ Notary Public State of Florida
_49 % Taylor Dawn Darr
-%' My Commission HH 061555
oF

¢
4
Expiras 11/08/2024 :

N

—* VY COMMISSION EXPIRES
TIE OF FLORIDA



1HO3Y ASANNS Y04 T 40 T L33HS 335 'd¥A A3AURS

1 133HS

40

HAHLO HOY3 INOHLM 31T34WCD OGNy

IAMNS

TN 10N 38V 1H0J3Y 7 IV A

(0 o) — o Sh —
e 15V 06 ARG 0 R
3LIHONOD S -
ONNO3 Eus_mm e .
— T ) :
SEYZIST .Em_ﬁa:qa —_— (a)ie a0z Mk 25885 I M3 M (Lo ey ad {4 19'es ! /mmm.nwum
. i \ (.25 mmm,....?@mm%mm sovef _,__,._me.%m 25020 o | G
HINNIG3E ﬁl.l:l(lquD_ oNJ i oy An_v b hh\ ANNOS
ONNO 40 1 ! oy NoYl ¢ Qdava LRSSt m BEFE.00M
BT s \ 085, 570000 \/@gﬁ -
) L T tonor e Searas g @ i e e s
LIEHEINIAD A % a0 v \ © H.2050.688 5 i
48 INig i b |
" 2 L = O\ (@soe | 2.2050.688 57 Linnnon
@) | & 2aIsLno! AFAN0D
et IS = (dheror 8 (a1 on) . £ aNNOd
; L2l | Ml 080001 S 00y NoMl ssizi
A0 185,00 S5/ ey ©srar B onro: Loy v Y
(@user ST B i zeecioon 98 amww ‘o3, | sl
2.6L8L.00N 48 INiBd = M.E o 8w 3SR B8 S
! = o 40 Jind S & ey Lz B0 TV
165 B - O 3 e @ &l 28 uanEanum
|8 m 2.8 BiSE aud
(1334 N1 ) j 2is =1
s) |+ . 2 a8
gt mu&umwmwﬂ ! e
o 0% —._m_
F1IVOS DIHJYHD (- | _ SUDV i
ik 1000~0000-2z-g-gy W ¥ vy
I g 4 _ o DOOTRO-p0ggpgg.
k.\ 8 mmm&agégu&mxmﬁ.@w
INT NO LNIOd = 0 Laasaooige - B wk 1 301510
NOLYOLILNIOI = g 2 AE 20
0330 = g =1RES & 2 g _
Lvid = g4 Flie ] = S
MINOLLIONOD B = 3 | & 3 T 2
Iy = o/v [| 1= i e == ful 2R
INTHILNAD = w 3 (deos =8 W A
AVIL 4O LHDI = M/ _ 2,i5,0€.685 i ! G
S531 MO THOW = S 7 oseat || capzl ©
aniPERTES = S0 2 |11 Jaon | o I
N H Qr ow
) WNOISS340Md = "WS'd H.LEON Jaunod ! aod ) %o_m a0y cmmn% _
HOAIAUNS Q3ISNIDN = S oseLr | NOMI : NOMHI NOYI
SSINGNG AISNIOM = 87 a0y 7 aNnoss g Gricl NN ™,
FIVDS OL LON FONVISID = —i— Qe o~ ! \
HIABWAN = # ﬁ.‘f.v.b‘_\ @ wpmm.mmn,.wmwm ;o {)reas) /
5.01bS, B VT “airzessss
aNIo= (@oo00z auzivges— o8 i i
UND - (@seziz 2./0.L7.588

I

INIWHOVLLY



k2N

63022
w Y

i 10

¥ 30vd ‘po-i g | G0l N
eI

U G NOLINOK SLNEIMD
Advamnod

VI AZANNS MO0 7 JO | LIFHS 335 "L¥OJIY A3ANNS

it

RG (058}

1,

a1
th 6

»

0%

J.EIN'ONUJ/\HHSE@TW
BEGZS YOO MIALSID — IAMO INMYIIRL 362

o

A7

[

IPASNANNS ONYT VT

G959°0M "W'S'd 'NOLXYS ¥ Aludgh
0

< PRSI -

o1’

v S oY A

Y3ddv¥H aNY
HOAIAUNS T3ISNIDIN

Jasivy TYNIID 3HL
ONY JUNLYNDIS 3HE
LNOHLM GNYA LON

N2 10N 3Y 1903 7 oV ATANNS
YOMOTS ¥ 40 W3S

"TSHIG FVA TAOHII 30 T9aviio oy

NI T4 MIALSIED 20 HOWNHD LSLAYE NOISIA
ANYAROD BONVANSNI UL ONYT HS001SIM
ONI TNELL ONYT NOLTINOW

0L O3AUMID SI AZANNS SIHL

h X 3INOZ Qo0 TIZ0Z~B0-20
T A3UV0 T OUZOOLBOZL 'ON TANYH INIWELYIS G004
" CSLHOWY 3ALROSIUL ¥O TULL NILLRMND ANV
ZUNLUSNDD M0 2LVEND LOM $300 AJANNS SIHL ONY
SANM A34NSYAN 01313 YALOV Hil LIMINGD NI 38

AYH LYHL SINM QALY ¥0 (330 Si3d30 ASANNS SIHL -

L334 S N JuY SINIWTNSYIN TV

S SWONMOHS % ‘06 SN JO AYM 40 LHDM

HLHON 2L OL Q0ONIN34TM 3¥y NOTUIH NMOHS SONJY3E
(MMOHS 5V WY S350 INJUYddY ONY O3NIWEELEG

M33E 3AVH SINM TVNOLIJIGSING TVININNOHIANT ON
1SIX3 10N

0J S3SN INSEYddY W0 SININZACUDNI ONNOUSHIAGND

S IMIAC 0330 SINGNGSYI LYHL N3AIS S NOLLYOIEYAS
OM 1N8 "NOTUIH NMOHS 38 Ti SINIWISYI 40 3ON3TAZ

FIESA EANOQ SYM SOMOD3N O118Nd 3HL 40 HOMY3S ON i

-LH043Y AZAMNS

oM W

ININNISZE 40 INIOd AHL 01 1330

O0°0E 4O 3DMYLSH] ¥ u0J 1S3 SONOOIS 0Z ‘SILMNIN 8L ‘SI3YSI0 00 MINOS FONIHL 1334 L0°/6L 40 JONVIS

¥ 804 LSVE SONGOIS [} SALNNIM £F 'SITRIDI0 98 HINON 3ONZHL 1334 Z0DSE 40 3ONVISIO v ¥0d LSv3 SONOSIS 20
'SILANIK S0 'S33930 68 HINCS JOMIHL 1333 00'0F 40 ZONVISIG ¥ MO4 1SV3 SONGOES 68 ‘SIUNNIM o '$23¥93d 00
HEHOM 3DNIHL S3MM HLNOS OIVS ONOTY 133: S66YB 40 IONVISIC v H0d4 1S3W SONOSZS 20 ‘SILANIN 50 5339930 49
HLYON ZIN3ML (LSIW ZZ SONVY 'HLMON £ oiMSNMOL ‘21 NOUOTS 40 (A MS) ¥ LSIMHLAOS ML 40 3NIT HLASS 2l
HLP: SLOASHIINI L) LYHL INIOd 3HL OL D& 'S 40 AV 40 1HOR ISOWHIHLNON 3HL SNOY L1334 90-&L 40 FINVLISIA
Y ¥O4 1S3 SONOJ3S 1L SAIANKY ©F S3380I0 92 HINOS JONTHL INIWASYI IWL3du3d 1004 0F ¥ 40 SNINNISIS

40 INIGd JHL GL 1934 £8°€1 40 JONVLSIO ¥ H0d 1Sv3 SONODIS 51 'SAINNIN 9L 'SIZN0A0 00 HINON IONIHL
YOO ALNNOD YSOOTYHO 'L53W ZZ 3ONVYH HIMON © GiHSNMOL 71 NOLOIS 40 (% mS) SELMYND-3NG ISHAELNOS
FHL A0 HINHOD LSVIHLNGS FHL LY JOWINNOD LNIWISYZ OININDSIC ONWOTION IHL OL LAZPENS ANV IiLM H3HIIN0L

VQIE01E 'ALNNOD YSCOTYHO “LS3M TZ IONWY 'HLNON © dIHSNMOL '0Z ONV £iL SNOWD3S HLoa

40 l¥vd ¥ SI T30¥vd NOWYNINMZL 40 LNIOC 3HL ol 1334 1579807 404 1SV SONOD3S BE 'STLNNIM ©1 'SIFNS3G

00 HLYON 3ONIHL ‘OWINNIDRE H0 LNIO2 3HL QL 1SV3 SONOD3S 65 STUMNIN C1 'SITHOIT 00 HINON ZONIHL 1S3

22 3ONYH 'HLMON © dIHSNMOL OT NOILDIS NI 08 'S 30 AVM 4Q 1HOM HIMON JHL Ol 1S3M SONODIS 6% 'SILANIN
€1 'S333930 00 HiNOS ‘3NN JI8RIDSIT ONFAOTIOL 3L 40 S3QIS LS3M ONV LSY3 3L NO 1333 I AONIHL DNINMIDIS
- 40 LNiO2 IHL OL 1334 #0°/$9 O3 1SvA SONOJES 20 “SILONIW S0 S3IHOA BT HLNOS NNY VANOTI ALNNOD
VSOOTYXO 'IS3M 22 JINVY HLMON & diMSNMOL 'Z1 NOLZIS 40 (% M 40 2/13) £IYH LS3M 3HL 30 JIWH LSv3 3HE Ele]
HINHOD LSTMHLNOS FHL LV JONIWWOD HINOS ONY HINON ONINNMY ENIWISYI 1004 0F SNKOTICH 3HE OL 103rans

"ONINNIDIE 40 INKG 3HL O 1334 GL°GF 40 IONVASIJ ¥ HO4 ISV3 SQINO3S

BC ‘SIANNIR £1 'SIIHOI0 00 HLEON FONTHL 0B 'S 40 AVM 0 LHON 1334 08 LSOWHIHLEON 3HL ONQY L33d
LE°00Z 40 ZONVLISI] ¥ MOd LSTA SONODIS LL 'SLLNNIN £6 '$334930 98 HINOS JONIHE ‘SN Y3LNID OIS ONOTY
L1334 1S°04% 30 FONVISIC V HM0d LS SONGOIS 60 'SALONBA €1 “SS3HD3T 00 HLNOS IINFHL ‘LNIW3SY3 1004 oF ¥
30 3N MBINED 3HL 0L L334 00'00Z H0 IONVISIO ¥ Hod LSW3 SGNOJ3S /2 ‘SALONMN /+ 'SIIWOIC 82 HLNOS IONIHL
1334 SRBLY 40 3IONVLSIJ v MO4 [S¥I SONODIS B SALANIM £1 "SIIWIFC 00 HIUON IONIHL OMNNISIE 40 ANICd
3HE Ol 21 NOUD3S QIVS 40 3NM HLNOS 3HL ONOTY 1334 GO'L¥F 4O JONWLSIQ V HO4 LSV SAONODES Z0 ‘SILANIA
S0 'S33WDAC 58 HLNOS 3ZONIHL waNOd ALNNOD YSOOTYXO "LSEM ZZ 3ONVY 'HINON € JHSNMOL ‘2L NOUSES A0
(M MS 40 %A 38) ¥ALNYND LSIMHLOOS FHL 0 HILHVAD LSYIHLNOS 3HL 40 MINNOD LSIMALAOS IHL 1¥ 3ONINHOD

8 30yvd

"ONINMIOZIE 40 LNIOS 3HL QL 1335

0008 40 3ONVISIA ¥ ¥O3 LSIM SONODIS 0Z 'SALANW 81 '$338930 00 HINOS 3OM3HL 4313 /€261 40 FINYLSIO

¥ H04 1SV3 SANOOIS 1L SAUNNIN €5 'STIUDIQ 92 HIUDN IONIHL ‘1323 TO0S8 30 IONVASIA ¥V 04 LSy SONOSES Zo
'SALNNIM SO "SITOIC 62 HINOS 3IONIML ‘L33 0008 40 JONYLSID ¥ MOL LSYE SONODIS 8¢ 'SAIANIN ©1 ‘S33W93d 00
HLHON 30MIHL 3NN HINOS GiWS aNoTY 1334 66842 40 AONYLISH] ¥ 404 USIM SUND33IS 70 'SILAMIM oo $T3W9Td 8%
HIMON ZONMZHL 1S3 T2 39NVY ‘HIMON £ JIHSNGOL /1 NOWJZS 40 (% MS) W 1SIMHLAOS 3HL 40 INTT HLAOS IHL

HLW SLOISHAUNI L} LvHL INIOd 3HL 01 08 'S'N 40 AVA 40 LHOR LSOWH3MLNON 3HL ONO'V 1334 997761 40 ZONVISIG

40 INIOd 3HL QL L334 /2'C1L JO IDNVISIC ¥ MO ISv3 SANQDIS SL 'SILOMIM 8L 'SITUIIQ 00 HIMON IDNIHL
YOO ALNNOD ¥SOUTVAHC 'LSIM 22 3ONVY "HLHON € JIHSNMOL 21 NOUDTS 40 (% MS) WALYYND-3NO LSIMHLACS
3HL JO M3NHOD LSYIHLNOS 3HL LY IDNINWOD ANANASYI JIAMOS3C ONWOTIOL 3HL O 123rans QN HLK ¥3HL3901

WAIHOTE ALNNDD
YSOOWN0 “LS3M 27 JONVY ‘HIHON € JIHSNMOL 'DZ NOWOIS M ONILT NOLLHOG LVHL 1d30X3 QN SS3T  ONINNISIQ

40 1MIOd 3HL OL 1334 4244 40 FONVISIG ¥ =0 LSYZ SONDO3S 82 'SALNNIA #2 'STZ¢OT0 00 HLNOM ZONIHL

WY AYS 9NOW L334 0L7ehT 40 ZONYLSIO ¥ %04 1S3 SANCSIS i 'SALNNIK ¢g ‘SIIUOI0° 98 HLNOS 3DNIHL

08 S 40 /Y ISOWNYIHLEON 3HL 0L 1333 147008 40 FONVISIO ¥ ¥04 1S3 SONOD3S 8¢ 'SALNNIA £1 'S3I3¥93G
00 HLNOS 3ONIHL 1334 287742 20 IINVLISIA Y H0: 1SV3 SANODIS 47 'SALNMIA L+ 'SITOI0 92 HLMNOS AANIHL
*OIIHL AN LSZA FHM ONOTY (334 SUTPY S0 3ONVLSIO v MO4 1SY3 SANODIS CC ‘SALANIN 80 'SI™DAN 00 HLION
ONINNI9IS 40 INIOD ¥ MOd ‘WGRICTA ‘ALNAOD YSOOIVHO "LS3M 2T IINVY HINON € HSNWMOL 2L NOUSES 40

0Lz 39vd 'SBZZ MO0E ¥'C
¥ 130Hvd

ae-gd

IR




6B0-¢C
AYG
ZidOH
aizd
JUL CNYT MOLINOH “LN3ND

W/

ZZog—-il-¢ -dl¥a
-AFAENS
AHYONNOE EM“ i

ONIE T4 "M3IALSIHO 40 HOMUNHD LSILAVE NOISIA
ANVAWOD JONYHNSNI JILIL ANV 0D1SIM
AN FLL ANV NOLTNOKW

‘0L Q3LILEED S| ASAUNS SIHL ONINNIDIE JO INIOd JHL 0L 1334
0D'0E 40 3ONYLISIO ¥V 404 LS3IM SONODIS DZ 'SALNNIK gL 'S33YDIC 00 HLNOS FONAHL 1334 ££°461 40 FONVLSIO

¥ Hod LSY3 SON0D3S LL SIINNIN €6 'S334OI0 98 MINON JONIHL 1334 ZOTSE 50 FINVASIA Y HOS Lovs SUNOMIS 29

SAANIN S0 'SIIOIQ 68 MLNOS IONIHL 11334 00'0C 40 ONVISIO ¥ H04 1SY3 SONGIIS 60 ‘SALONIN ©F 199930 oo

FLHON JON3H (3N HLNOS OIYS ONOTv 1334 66°6¥8 4G 30NVISIC v 5O ISIM SONODIS 20 ‘SILNNIN 50 Smoag a9

HLHON 3ONIHL LS £2 IONYE 'HLYON € dIHSNMOL '£1 NOILOAS 40 (% MS) K LSTNHLNOS IHL 40 3N Hinos 2

HIM SIOISUIALNI L LYHL ANIOD 3HL OL 08 ‘SN 40 AWM 4O LHOI LSOWNIHLNON 3HL SNOTY 1334 9251 40 JONVISIO

Y 04 ASIM SONODIS LL SILININ €5 S3IUDI0 98 HLNOS ONTHL LNINISYI TWNLIS3d (004 0F 9 40 SHiibag

L Q) LNiod 3HL 0L L334 L@FL 40 IONVISIO Y H04 1SY3 SANODES 61 'SILONIN 8! 'S3I930 G0 HLHON JaNgi
VORI 'ALNNOD YSOOTYNO ‘LS ZZ 30NV "HLNON € dIHSNMOL 'ZL NOUOIS 40 (7 MS) HELtW Ao —IN0 1SIMHLAOS
HL A0 HINHOO ISVIHLNOS IHL LV JONINWOD ‘LNINISYI UIANOSIO ONMOTION FHL OL 1O3NENS ONY HLIA H3HLI90L

d¥it AZANNS 04 2 40 | LI3HS 335 'LHOSTY AZNINS
¥S 198 10-1Z B4 |

VAROTS 'ALNNOD VSOOTYMO ‘LSIM ZZ JONVY 'HLEON € dIHSNMOL ‘0Z ANV /1 SNOILD3IS HLog
i 40 1dvd ¥ SI T304Vd  CNOWYNIWYIL 40 LNIOd IHL Ol 1334 L§'BEIZ ¥04 LSVI SONODIS 6% 'SILNNIW £1 'S338930
! 00 HLNON 3ONIHL 'ONINNIOAE 40 LNIOd 3HL OL LSV SONDJ3S 6¢ 'SILNNIN ©L 'SIFNDIQ 00 HLUON JONIHL '1S3M
€¢_FONVY 'HLHON £ dIHSNMOL 0Z NOLLD3ES NI 06 ‘SN 40 AVM 0 LHOR HIMON 3HL O 1SIM SONOD3S BT 'SILANIN

£1 'S33¥D3IA 00 HLNOS ‘3INM 038140530 OMIMOTI04 3HL 40 SAAIS 1SIM ANY LS¥3 3HL MO 1334 Gl IONIHL 'ONINNIDIB

40 LNIOd 3HL Ol 1334 $0°2b9 04 1S3 SANODIS 20 'SALNNIN S0 'S334930 68 HLNOS NNM "vQI014 "ALNNOD

VSOOTVHO “LSIM 22 3DNYY 'HLMON € dIHSNMOL ‘L1 NOILD3S 40 (% m 40 Z/13) A9H 1S3M FML 40 AIWH LSVA 3HL 40

UINYOO ISIMHLNOS FHL LV JONIWNOD ‘HLNOS aNY HLYON ONINNNY LN3WIS¥A 1004 0F ONMOTI0L JHL 0L 1o3rans

ONINNIDEE 40 INIOd 3HL OL 1334 SL'6 40 JONVLSIO ¥ W04 1SY3 SOoNo3s
GE "SILANIN £1 'SIT¥9I0 00 HLHON JONIHL 06 'S'N 40 AWM 40 LHOI 1334 0g LSOMYAHLHON 3IHL ONOTY L334
L£°00Z 40 JONYLSIO ¥ ¥04 1S3 SONODIS 1L 'SILANK €S 'S33HD3A 90 HLNOS FONIHL INA H3LNID VS INOTY

1334 1S°04% 40 IDNVISIO ¥V ¥04 LSIM SAMODIS 60 'SALNNIN €1 'SSIY930 00 HLNOS FONIHL 'LNIWISVI 1004 0F v

,w‘, 40 ANT Y3LNIO IHL 0L 1334 00°00T 40 JONVISIA v U404 LSV3 SONOD3S /2 'SALNNIW 4+ 'S33N930 88 HLNOS 30NIHL
) L334 SR'6EF 40 IDNVLISIO ¥ MO LSY3 SONGD3S 62 'SILNNIW €1 'SIIU9IT 00 HLHON AONIHL 'ONINMIOIE 40 LNIDd
i JHL OL “LL NOLLD3S AIWS 40 3NM HLAOS 3HL ONOWY L334 GO'Lb+ 40 IDINVLISIO ¥ HOJ LSY3 SANODIS Z0 'S3LONIW
SO 'S33403Q 88 HLNOS JONAHL WAMOIA "ALNNOD YSOOTWHD LSIM TT JONVYH 'HLNON £ dIHSNMOL ‘1 NOILDAS 40

” . X INOZ Q0074 '1Z0Z—60—-£0 (% MS 40 ¥ 35) HALYVNO ISIMHLAOS 3HL 40 HILNYAD LSVIHLNOS 3HL 40 ¥INYOD LSIMHLNOS 3HL LY IINIAWOD
" QE1v0 ‘" 0OZOOLEOZL 'ON 13NV LNIW3LVLS Q0014 ‘0 g 1304vd
SLHOIY 3AUAIMOSIND H0 3711 NILLIMMNA ANY

ALNLILSNOD ¥0 31V3ND LON SO0 AIAUNS SIHL anNy
SANM QIWNSYIW 01314 WNLIY HLIM LOMANOD NI 38

G959°ON W'S'd MOLXYS 'V ATYIEMDI

0711 "ONIAIAYNS ANV V]

LINONATAMNSENY TV T —
BEGZE VONOTS WINLSIHD — FANO INMNIBHLL 762

o ONINNIDAE 40 LNIOd JHL OL 1334
, : ; D0'DE 40 HONVLSIO ¥ 04 LSIM SONOO3S 0Z 'SILANI 81 'S33893d 00 HLNOS JONIHL 11334 LC°/BL 4O FONVISIO
; AYICLYHL 83NN Dm_.wwmua.mw._m mwwﬂwﬁ_ﬁ@uﬁwﬁﬁ i i %g10d 1S3 SONODES |1 SAUNNIA €S 'SI34930 98 HIMON IONIHL ‘1334 20008 40 3ONVLSI v 104 Levs 5ON0DIS Z0
“wx SY NMOHS 7 ‘08 5N 40 AYM 40 LHaN SALONIA SO 'S334930 68 HLNOS 3ONIHL 1314 00°0F 40 IONYLSIA ¥ 04 LSy SANDD3S 6€ 'SALANIW €L 'S3IeD3A 00
: ; HIMON THL 0L Gaanasm e T NODAH NWOHS SONRM ¢ HIHON JON3HL ‘INM HLNOS VS ONOTY L334 66'598 40 IONVISIA Vv H04 Legh SONODIS Z0 'SALANIN GO $339930 68
.1 'NWOHE SV v S35 ENSILLL Do S HIHON 30NIHL {ISHA 22 IONYY 'HLYON € dIHSNMOL ‘2L NOWDIS 40 (¥ WS) ¥ 1SIMHLNOS 3HL 40 INM HLNOS JHL
; N33B TAYH SINT TYNOLLDIOeR e WLNINNOLIANG ol 2 LM SLOISHILNI LI LVHL LNIOd 3HL OL 06 'S'N 90 AVM 40 LHON LSOWYIHLHON JHL ONOTY 1334 99461 40 IINVISIO
PN e o v mo..‘ohmm_; molzouum wm S3LANIW €5 mw%oua 98 HLNOS JONIHL ‘LNIWISYI TYNLAdYId 1004 OF v 40 SNINNSIA
1 L 40 LNIOd 3HL 0L 1334 /8'TL 40 3INVISIO ¥ ¥04 LS¥3 SANOD3IS 61 'SILAMIN §1 'S33H9I0 00 HLHON IDMIHL
—— .mn_Sw_w\,%moﬁWuwZM_wwhmn_humz%m wwzmksw%w_%@_ ﬂﬂ%ﬂwwmﬁw WOIMOTS "ALNNOD YSOOTYIO 'LSIM 22 39NVY HIHON & dIHSNMOL °“Z1 NOLLDIS 40 (% MS) HILHVNO~INO [SIMHLNOS
- R & 1 ] %7 ] ] < -
mﬂ ON_1N8 ‘NOTMEH NMOHS 38 Tilh S1anasya i o3y AHL 4O H3NH0D ISYIHLNOS 3HL Lv JON3WAWOT LNIWISYI 038IN0sad ONIMOTIOS JHL OL LO3rENs ONY HLM ¥3IH1I00)
Ly JdISiA INOT SYM SAYOIIY D8N 3HL 40 HOMVIS ON L VAINOTE ALNACD
B | ;nwo E&K .rnm_._: NS VSCOMWA0 USIN T2 IDNVY FLNON € dIHMSNMOL '0Z NOLLD3S NI SNIAT NOL DM LVHL Ld30X3 ANV SS3T ONINNIOIE
°2 | I e i ANG D 40 LNIOd 3HL DL 1334 #2°4/ 40 IONVLSIO ¥ ¥04 LSv3 SONODIS §2 'SALAMIN vZ 'S3IYOIC 00 HLUON IFINIHL
o M/H QIVS ONOTY LI3J OL°44Z 0 IONVLSIO v 804 LS9W SANOGIS UL 'SALNNIW 6 ‘S33HDA0 98 HLNOS JONIHL
Sz 0B ST 40 /¥ LSOWNYIHLEON 3HL OL L334 14005 40 99NVLSIO v 404 LS3M SANOD3S 6F 'SALANIN ©1 'STIN930
o e 00 HINOS 3ONIHL 1334 29792 40 JONYLSIO ¥ ¥0J LS¥3 SONODIS 2 'SALNMIW £+ 'STIYIIA B8R HLNOS FINIHL
Ae | S REE 'HO3YIHL AN LS3N IHY ONOTY 1334 SLZhb 40 JONVISIO v 204 LSY3 SANOOIS £0 'SALNNIM 60 'ST39530 00 HINON
i3 |25 o) FONIHL "ONINNIOIE 40 INIOd ¥ 804 'vaod ‘ALNNOD YSOOTYXO “LSIM ZZ JONYH HINON € JIMSNMOL 'L1 MOILDIS 40
RN (A 1S 40 % 35) HALHYND LSINHINOS IHL 40 HILuvAD LSVIHLNOS 3HL 40 M3NYOD LSIMHLNOS JHL Lv IONIWWOD
m m -t @ = OLLZ 29Vd 'S8TZ Y008 ‘80
L Ew=ERS ! v T304V
=R 25T 5= , ]
beldageRs | [ ] YOI
R R V1LY " A e
= LEHRECS b
3| TTR°
=




ELo

b
=

LHOJHY ABANAS 04 2 40 T IS 335 'V A3auNS

IHLO HIY3 LNCHLM 3U3dN00 Ny
T JON 34V JU0d3Y 7 ¥ AZANNS ¢

S6%ZHST
aox
Gcdvd
St o)

e
EaE T~

DEERENRID
50 102

{=heres
IO H02.00M
{Gheret
26081000

3NN NO LMIOd
NOUYDEULNIA

G330

1vid

[SRcit!

HINDUIGNOD ¥V
SNME3ALNID

AWH 4G LHOW

S531 HO 3don
SAUCO3Y VII440
MIddWK QMY HOA3ANNS
' I¥NOISE340ud
H0A3AUNS JISNIIN
SSINISNG J3sNION
ITW0OS 0L LOM JONVLSIO
y3gnn

L |

{ar on)
LNINNNON
2 IHINGD
annod
DR
g i
SHiHNIGSER
4 NIl

199 08 = uomi |

&

HIHON

gwon LIVHSSY FE

{15¥3 06 AVNHANR) 66 STH

Tiod o
LEC0E  ARLLES.GES HAUIN . IO .
/ mﬁ,&wmmw PRETOR I e . O irbes {dhpeey _/mmmmﬁ
e S bt HGhE0.A0N 3y
ooxm_ Q%ow BT E wuw.ﬁa.‘.%z s
s | ;,\Wmmmmm e BBTERE
' (Gheosby fi770F  zeqon.eee :
\\ SH //f EE strre s l/ (al on)
i terer E N : | Z7050.60% saeinal Lzknnom
hposa 2 y = (ar ong i : o 2LIYONOD
e i kwmww..mmmoamwcx o aoy N mmmwm : .o 4 UNNOA
p—— A R = 2= ONNOS i ; i ¥ B
D Il ] BESELGON  NE BT dnod g | RENNEA 32 I
e LU RN Mm H " it ooy
g L8 amm 218 y o
=2 I m.m mmmu g 2 Z 5B 2V
b L 218 2 & et
mv M, m I i & g 40 i
m g
o STV 27 = g
i 9 W3y : "
1 %2000y S iazs
| " Z2-Ne-gzg i ¥V Boyvg
! 1 : i QHBEIWW Taliinm, . H
Aol | TT00-0009-77-4pp . | | WND TNy
BEEALNE T 5 ) |
2 : 2 & _j_3es1ro
= ' ¢ 50
B3 . B 2|8 m
e B8 Gl g
B _Gsos ] i~ 88
asess Z.0IE6ES 5 : o
oy {1 & T ; 3
a3dava || ar o . i =
aNnod | | ¢ o%mu 1 {m o) P tooow ,
sl 4 Y] : aocH ; Goy i
oummmw M x Hnod . \m st | ¢! o _
| ' NNDS ! NGO04 !
Gunos ™ gﬂi..,.ufwwmmms .. BBROREEs (hrsrase /r\
@ovese  mizsmass— SORFEES o s
Eiie i AL T L7082




£
s S Y YT HOENHD IST1LdVd NOISIA Al il : i
LALSICOT OV GNDd 1240 9532t :FF 3 0k g8 2
0717'S321AH3S DNIYIINIONT iE | g2 F el 5
HLAOS ¢330 NVId LIS il i P Ve

ATTACHMENT

]

DE=,1 ITVOS

_ AVOU ALYATI HAIM Ld 08 ANVT TASNOUVD

——J0'Si¥ 3,05,90.10N

Cooal MOCRGIES

—— —— — = OV ST

VY ONINOZ DV 114
T 10080000 TENE 0T N
HIUNHD 1SLLAVA NOISIA

L J

| A caon

NISVd
HALVAINIOLS

a1tasd oTsOa0N

OHATE TVIAW 450601
]

NISVH
[HALYMITIOLS

STV 02

¥V ONINOZ DY (113
DESLO-#000-000 TT-NELT Nd
HIMNID ISILIVE NOISIA

10981 M,S0,06.285

OV OMINOZ OV 1174
E00-+000-0000-T2-

THEL] N

HATIVS TINIE

LioIsans

4

BIBLF 3,56,0.10N

?Zn,w

A

W

-z

s

Kanp

YV OHINOZ OV 74
T05- 000 DOOM-ZZ-NE-OT Nd
HOUNMD 1S1LIT NOISTA

JT00-L0DO-000GTT-HE-L1 F
E50-6000-0000-TLNELINT
01 “5IDV4S ONDRIV
4SIILE

SWHHV HLVDHOOY
5000'

VIV SNOAMIN
oV

5555 LEHLS TYLOL

35 000'1 :A3SOIOHA
INOLLYWUHOINI
DNIATING

LasT VA

L4cTaaIs

FEIT

SXIVE 135 0:aTNg
+X 107 0004

YV ONINDZ

OV EMNTT

dTIVL VLVA ALIS

VV DNINOZ OV (VI

VE00-H000-D000-ZE-NE-L1 NI

B NHOT MZAM0UD




ATTACHMENT

K

LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE Chapter 6

Development Design
Standards

6.03.02 Level of Service: Reference Chapter 4 Consistency and Concurrency Determination, for
level of service standards for state and county roads.

6.03.03 Classification: Functional Classification is the assignment of roads into systems
according to the character of service they provide. Basic functional categories include arterial,
collector and local which may be subdivided into principal, major or minor. Additional division may
be into urban and rural categories. As used in this ordinance, the terms shall have the following
stated meaning in accordance with the Institute of Transportation Engineer’s Traffic Engineering
Handbook, 5% Edition:

1. Arterial roadways carry longer-distance traffic between important activity or population
centers and are typically designed with some measure of access control.

2. Collector roadways link the local street system with arterial roadways. Such roads collect
traffic, serve as local through-facilities, and serve to access abutting land uses.

3. Local roadways provide access to the transportation network from developed land uses
and are characterized by low speed and low traffic volume.

6.03.04 Connection of a Street or Driveway to a Public Roadway/Right-of-Way: When an
application is made to Okaloosa County where a proposed connection is to be made by either a
private or public roadway or driveway, adequate access (as required by 6.00.03) shall be defined
as an existing public right-of-way that exists by way of plat or deed AND the existing roadway
surface shall be a hot-mix asphalt. Excluding capacity improvements required to satisfy
concurrency, improvements to the existing roadway may include turn lanes, deceleration lanes,
acceleration lanes or signal improvements in order to accommodate the proposed development.

1. For developments proposed along roadways that do not comply with the requirements
above, improvements to the public roadway shall be performed as part of the proposed
development such that the roadway is consistent with the minimum standards stated
herein; including, but not limited to right-of-way and lane width standards. Improvements
shall be required to the extent where access to the proposed development is made to a
roadway that provides adequate access as described above.

6.03.05 Connection of a Street or Driveway to a Private Roadway/Right-of-Way: When an
application is made to Okaloosa County where a proposed connection is to be made by either a
private or public roadway to a private roadway or right of way, adequate access (as required by
6.00.03) shall be defined as an existing private right-of-way that exists by way of plat or deed AND
the existing roadway surface shall be a hot-mix asphalt. Written approval from the entity
responsible for maintenance and ownership of the connecting roadway shall be provided prior to
approval of the development by the County. Excluding capacity improvements required to satisfy
concurrency, improvements to the existing roadway may include turn lanes, deceleration lanes,
acceleration lanes or signal improvements in order to accommodate the proposed development.
1. For developments proposed along roadways that do not comply with the requirements
above, improvements to the private roadway where the connection is proposed shall be
performed as part of the proposed development such that the roadway is consistent with
the minimum standards stated herein; including, but not limited to right-of-way and lane

6-29




ATTACHMENT

K

]

LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE Chapter 6

Development Design
Standards

width standards. Improvements shall be required to the extent where access to the
proposed development is made to a roadway that provides adequate access as described
above.

2. If the proposed connection to the private roadway is the sole access point to the proposed
roadway, the proposed roadway shall be privately owned and maintained. Access to
public roads shall be provided from existing public roadways.

6.03.06 Private Streets and Easements: Private streets and easements used as the principal
access to individually owned lots or units in a Planned Unit Development or Subdivision are
required to comply with the provisions of this ordinance. The developer shall establish a
homeowners association or other legal means to provide proper maintenance. This requirement
does not apply to the provision of roadways within shopping centers, industrial districts, apartment
projects, and other developments under single ownership. The street alignment shall provide
adequate frontage and minimum setbacks for all structures in compliance with the applicable
zoning district regulations.

1. Right-of-Way: The minimum right-of-way width for a private street shall be 25', centered
on the roadway, with a minimum 7.5’ drainage and utility easement on each side.

2. Lane Width: The minimum lane width for a private street shall be consistent with the
requirements in Table 6-03-2.

3. Roadway Construction: All private streets shall be designed and constructed to comply
with the minimum standards in section 6.03.13.A.4. If an alternative pavement surface is
desired (pavers, stamped concrete, stamped asphal, etc.) calculations, signed and
sealed by a licensed professional Engineer in the State of Florida, demonstrating that the
proposed pavement section is of equal or greater structural value then the standard
herein shall be provided by the applicant.

6.03.07 Road Construction: All construction or recanstruction of roads in the County must be in
accordance with the requirements of this ordinance. It is the responsibility of the developer to
provide median cuts, driveways, stacking and turning lanes and the like required for his
development.

6.03.08 Permits on State Roads: Permits from FDOT for driveway connections and median cuts
on State roads are required, and copies must be submitted to the Growth Management and the
Public Works Departments prior to final approval of all residential, commercial, and industrial
projects.

6.03.09 Limited Access Roads: The following limited access standards shall be applicable to
P.J. Adams Parkway from its intersection with Highway 85 to Antioch Road, Martin Luther King Jr.
Blvd. from its intersection with Green Acres Road to the Fort Walton Beach Industrial Park, U.S.
Highway 98 from the Santa Rosa County Line to the Walton County line (within the
unincorporated portions of the County), the entire length of Commons Drive, and any other road
hereinafter designated limited access by resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of

Okaloosa County.

6-30




FILE #3538915 RCD: 3/31/2022 3:13 PM, BK: 3613 PG: 3243, RECORDING: $10.50 RECORDING ARTICLE V: $8.00
D Doc Stmp: $350.00 DEPUTY CLERK jknox
JD PEACOCK II CLERK OF COURTS, OKALOOSA COUNTY, FLORIDA

ATTACHMENT

8 e _ H

This instrument prepared by:
Moulton Land Title, Inc.
660-A North Ferdon Blvd.
Crestview, FL. 32536

File Number: 22-108

WARRANTY DEED

THIS WARRANTY DEED made the B8_day of (\Qyh), 2022, by Lexington Parke IT of
Gainesville LTD, a Florida Limited Partnership, whose post office address is: 20725 SW 46th
Avenue Newberry, Florida 32669, hereinafter called Grantor, to Vision Baptist Church of
Crestview, FL Inc, a Florida Not For Profit Corporation, whose post office address is: P.O. Box
2351 Crestview, FL 32563, hereinafter called the Grantee (wherever used herein the terms
“grantor” and “grantee” include all the parties to this instrument and the heirs, legal
representatives and assigns of individuals, and the successors and assigns of corporations).

WITNESSETH: That the grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of $10.00 and other
valuable considerations, receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, hereby grants, bargains, sells,
aliens, remises, releases, conveys and confirms unto the grantee, all that certain land situate in

Okaloosa County, Florida, viz:
LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS CONTAINED IN EXHIBIT “A”, ATTACHED HERETO.

TOGETHER with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging
or in anywise appertaining.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the same in fee simple forever.

AND the grantor hereby covenants with said grantee that the grantor is lawfully seized of
said land in fee simple, that the grantor has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey
said land; that the grantor hereby fully warrants the title to said land and will defend the same
against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever; and that said land is free of all
encumbrances, except taxes accruing subsequent to December 31, 2021,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said grantor has signed and sealed these presents the day
and year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of:
gxington Parke II of Gainesville LTD, a Florida Limited Partnership

0y

Stefan M. D;vfs, President of its General Partner

STATE OF /5o ricla
COUNTY OF _/gehiura

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [f§ physical presence or [ ]
online notarization this day of 28th day of March, 2022, before me perSonally appeared Stefan M.
Davis, President of its General Partner of Lexington Parke II of Gainesville LTD, a Florida
Limited Partnership who is personally known to me or produced ___ as identification, who is

the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and who, after being duly
sworr, says that execution hereof is his/her free act and deed for the uses and purposes herein
mentioned and an oath was not taken.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me the undepgigned Notary Public by hand and official
seal the day and year last aforesaid.

ary Public:
Commission No. My Commission Expires:

Notary Public State of Florida
A Coiein e
MR 24180 P

2
Exp. 311772028 .

Py




BK: 3613 PG: 3244

il ATTACHMENT

!

PARCEL I:

Commence at the Southwest corner of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 17,
Township 3 North, Range 22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida, for a Point of Beginning, thence
North 00 degrees, 09 minutes, 03 seconds East for a distance of 442.15 feet along the West line
thereof; thence South 88 degrees, 47 minutes, 27 seconds East for a distance of 247.67 feet;
thence South 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39 seconds West for a distance of 500.71 feet to the
Northernmost right of way of U.S. 90; thence South 86 degrees, 53 minutes, 11 seconds West for
a distance of 247.70 feet along said right of way; thence North 00 degrees, 24 minutes, 28
seconds East for a distance of 77.24 feet to the Point of Beginning. LESS AND EXCEPT that
portion lying in Section 20, Township 3 North, Range 22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida.

Together with and subject to the following described easement:

Commence at the Southeast corner of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 17, Township 3 North, Range
22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida, thence North 00 degrees, 18 minutes, 19 seconds East for a
distance of 13.87 feet to the Point of Beginning of a 30 foot perpetual easement; thence South 86
degrees 53 minutes 11 seconds West for a distance of 197.36 feet along the Northernmost right of
way of U.S. 90 to the point that it intersects with the South line of the Southwest 1/4 of Section
17, Township 3 North, Range 22 West; thence North 89 degrees 05 minutes, 02 seconds West for
a distance of 849.99 feet along said South line; thence North 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39 seconds
East for a distance of 30.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees, 05 minutes, 02 seconds East for a
distance of 850.02 feet; thence North 86 degrees, 53 minutes 11 seconds East for a distance of
197.37 feet; thence South 00 degrees, 18 minutes, 20 seconds West for a distance of 30.00 feet to
the Point of Beginning.

PARCEL 2:

Commence at the Southwest corner of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 17, ,
Township 3 North, Range 22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida; thence South 89 degrees, 05
minutes, 02 seconds East for a distance of 447.05 feet along the South line of said Section 17, to
the Point of Beginning; thence North 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39 seconds East for a distance of
439.85 feet; thence South 88 degrees, 47 minutes, 27 seconds East for a distance of 200.00 feet to
the center line of a 30 foot easement; thence South 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39 seconds West for a
distance of 470.51 feet along said center line; thence South 86 degrees, 53 minutes, 11 seconds
West for a distance of 200.31 feet along the Northernmost 50 foot right of way of U.S, 90; thence
North 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39 seconds East for a distance of 45.75 feet to the Point of
Beginning, LESS AND EXCEPT that portion of said Parcel lying in Section 20, Township 3
North, Range 22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida.

Subject to the following 30 foot easement running North and South:

Commence at the Southwest corner of the East 1/2 of the West 1/2 of Section 17, Township 3
North, Range 22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida, run South 89 degrees, 05 minutes, 02 seconds
East for 647.04 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence 15 feet on the East and West sides of the
following described line, South 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39 seconds West to the North right of
way of U.S. 90 in Section 20, Township 3 North, Range 22 West, thence North 00 degrees, 13
minutes, 39 seconds East to the Point of Beginning, thence North 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39
seconds East for 2688.51 feet the Point of Termination. Parcel is a part of both Sections 17 and
20, Township 3 North, Range 22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida.

Together with and subject to the following described easement:

Commence at the Southeast corner of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 17, Township 3 North, Range
22 West, Okaloosa County, Florida; thence North 00 degrees, 18 minutes, 19 seconds East for a
distance of 13.87 feet to the Point of Beginning of a 30 foot perpetual easement; thence South 86
degrees, 53 minutes, 11 seconds West for a distance of 197.36 feet along the Northernmost right
of way of U.S. 90 to the point that it intersects with the South line of the Southwest 1/4 of Section
17, Township 3 North, Range 22 West, thence North 89 degrees, 05 minutes, 02 seconds West for
a distance of 849.99 feet along the South line; thence North 00 degrees, 13 minutes, 39 seconds
East for a distance of 30.0 feet; thence South 89 degrees, 05 minutes, 02 seconds East for a
distance of 850.02 feet; thence North 86 degrees, 53 minutes, 11 seconds East for a distance of
197.37 feet; thence South 00 degrees, 18 minutes, 20 seconds West for a distance of 30.00 feet to

the Point of Beginning.



ATTACHMENT

nwfdailynews.com | TUESDAY, JULY 25, 2023 | 3A

L

NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING

The Okaloosa County Board of Adjustment will hold a
public hearing to consider the following action.

532796-BOA-2023 The applicant is requesting a
Variance from Section 6.08.05, Connection of a Street
or Private Roadway/Right-of-Way, of the Okaloosa
County Land Development Code (LDC), Ordinance 91-1
as amended pertaining to utilizing Carousel Lane for
access for a future church building for property located
at 3875 Highway 90 East, Crestview, Florida.

The public hearing has been scheduled for 1:30
PM on August 9, 2023 in the Okaloosa County
Administration Building, Commission Meeting
Room, 1250 N. Eglin Pkwy., Shalimar, FL

ALL INTERESTED PERSONS ARE INVITED TO ATTEND
AND BE HEARD REGARDING THIS ACTION.

The application may be inspected by the public at the
Department of Growth Management offices in Shalimar,
1250 N. Eglin Pkwy., Suite 301, (850) 651-7180 or in the
Growth Management offices located in Crestview, 402
Brookmeade Dr., (850) 689-5080.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made with
respect to any matter considered at these hearings,
such person will need a record of the proceeding
and may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceeding is made which record includes the testimony
and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

Okaloosa County adheres to the Americans with
Disabilities Act and will make reasonable modifications
for access to these hearings upon request. Requests may
be made to the Growth Management offices described
above and must be made at least 48 hours in advance
of the hearings in order to provide the requested service.

17-3N-22-0000-0004-005B & 20-3N-22-0000-0001-002C




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES
March 8, 2023
1:30 P.M.

Okaloosa County Administrative Complex; 1250 Eglin Parkway N.,
Ist Floor BCC Chambers, Shalimar, Florida.

Commissioner Robert Ambrose, District 1

Commissioner Patricia Duggan, District 2

Commissioner Scott Kearney, District 3 — Vice-Chairman
Commissioner Fred Schor, District 4

Commissioner Pat Byrne, District 5 — Chairman

Growth Management Staff present: Elliot Kampert, AICP — Director; Randy Woodruff, AICP —
Deputy Director; and Sherry Cadenhead — Planning Coordinator

Assistant Attorney Elizabeth Ellis present by Zoom

A.

CALL TO ORDER

Vice-Chairman Kearney called the meeting to order at 1:30 P. M.
ROLL CALL

Mrs. Cadenhead conducted roil call. Mr. Fred Schor being absent.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR October 12, 2022 MEETING.

Motion to approve minufes made by Pat Byrne and second by Robert
Ambrose; 4 aves, Motion Passes.

ANNOUNCEMENTS - None
ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CHANGES TO THE AGENDA - None

ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA- Motion to accept the agenda as written made
by Pat Byrne and second by Robert Ambrose, 4 aves, Motion Passes.

OATH TAKING - Sherry Cadenhead administered the oath for all speakers.

DISCLOSURES — Sherry Cadenhead read disclosures to the Board. All replied
no.

OLD BUSINESS - None
NEW BUSINESS

1of2
March 8, 2023



AGENDA ITEM 1: 524955-BOA-2023 The applicant is requesting a Special Exception
for a minor lot split of property located at 5811 Monroe Street, Baker, Florida. The
proposed lot split would split the parent parcel into three (3) parcels for single family
homes.

Mr. Woodruff presented Agenda Item 1 to the board.

Mr. Ty Jackson, owner, addressed the board giving a brief description of the proposed Special
Exception.

Discussion ensued with Mr. Jackson.
Vice Chairman Kearney called for a motion,

Motion to approve Agenda Item 1 as written for a Special Exception for the property
located at 5811 Monroe Street, Baker, FL. made by Robert Ambrose; and seconded
by Patricia Duggan: 4 aves, Motion Approved

K. OTHER BUSINESS
1. The next regular meeting of the Board of Adjustment is to be determined.

L. ADJOURNMENT

Vice-Chairman Kearney called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:15 P.M. Motion

by Robert Ambrose; seconded by Pat Byrne, 4 aves. Motion Approved.

20f2
March 8, 2023



Okaloosa County Board of Adjustment
2023 MEMBERS

Each Member is appointed by the Commissioner of their District and each appointment

is for a 3 year term.

District & Term

Name

Contact Information

District 1

Appointment effective 1-1-2010
12-3-2022 to 12-3-2025

Robert Ambrose

4655 Browning Court
Crestview, FL 32539

850-689-0308

District 2

Appointment effective 2-21-2023
2-21-2023 to 2-21-2026

Patricia Duggan

756 Beachview Drive
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32547

850-582-5097
trish.duggan@floridamoves.com

District 3

Appointment effective 6-4-2013
12-3-2022 to 12-3-2025

Scott Kearney

P.O. Box 626
Holt, FL 32564

850-546-1192
Scottk2500@gmail.com

District 4

Appointment effective

District 5

Appointment sffective 8-2-2000
12-3-2022 to 12-3-2025

Patrick E. Byrne Il

128 John Sims Pkwy.
Box 8
Valparaiso, FL.32580

850-240-1616
850-678-7812 (O)
patrick@valprealty.com




